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Dear Dah, [/ 3/1/78

Pleasant surprise coming home from Washington and finding your lstter of 3/5.

Kot so pleasant that the second of what I presume by now is a massive eres of
Hational Enguirer reporters is worldng on one of their more insanew projects and JEuxx
is going to call me back soon. The project is thet Flynt was shot bocause hs was petting
close to the JPE assagsina!

Cnece I have that out of the way * have to unpack the att-che case and get back
to work, Time pressures get only heavier,

I told Scott about you and likicz, 4 14 anterprising and imaginative, “c was hore
with the BEC crow Sunday night,

The violent=vrone Cubans: I think you make a mistake to write about them and hopa
you wan t after the present peace. They are all irvational and except as one can predict
the erazy are unpredicgtable. We ecanst think as they think, see as they see and what makes
them most dangerous, believe as they truly belief, They are melots in a lokt and utterly
insane non-cause, -

I Jmow about the Sabun brothers from earlier printed accounts of their involvements,
Wam it in connsetion with Boash and his "Cuban Power?" And as you may recall, I know
about Husferrer frou having written ebout him, I did not know of the new info. ¥hy not
tell yOur local cops to file some FOIA requesta? That will make the point that they
should have been fold,

The Jocal police can tell you whether or not they gave dubs of the ilteer/Somer-
Bett to the feds. L understand they seid they did to both the FBI and the Secret Service,
I spspect that you'll find tho ‘epe is not in FBIUG and is in the diami Field office,
Their standars zretouze is that allk the files ave on HQ and they never mention the
field offices. You'd hava %o duplicete the request of the local Tield office,

Seott just called ma about somothing else, another and different HBC project. He
did not get a set of NWikid's pix and BIC dbd not use those she toolk,

.+ bave gt hud a chance to loox for the Sowersett stufl I got but 1t is no more
than that he had been sn informant, which you now have confirmed, plus they storvedhaving
anythdag to do with hawm because so much was wreliable,

On your CIa request: have vou thought of having the local ACLu consider whethsr
they will rop you? And if T tell you how you adght prevall 1o the fee-waiver rejyuest,
if you get the reeords will you glve me a set of coples to deposit with my receords at
Wisconsin? I think you'll have to switch your smpyasis to prevail ou that,

I heard about the CEHS atuff on Castro and cocaine. In and of itself it is very thin,
It lacks oredibility. It also is oppds=d to the Castrolte belisf. and it Just hapiena to
be a retresding of argther old one of the same noatur: that wasn't true, astro as a
reshipver of heroin, S¢ far as Crile is concerned, I recall nothing fron the Post or
Hapers stuff that I can't see the CIA wauting out at that tice. (It wasn t in thePost
bagazine~it was in the Sunday Uutlook or editorial section.) In uy belief there is not
eéven a reasonable basia for speculsting in that direction, *+t ig totally foreign to
Castro's belief and known record, )

Flease excuse the haste, I've had two calls other than the ene 1 epmected and bvefore
the 10th winter storn, which is forocant, can stiike us I'm taking Lil out to dinner for
& change, Jds 1 ner tux season! OQur Lest to you ali, Planta sad catg kgo!
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